TRANSFORMATIONAL HEALTHCARE DELIVERY MODELS FOR CHILDREN AND ADOLESCENTS
Frequently Asked Questions 

(updated 5/3/13)

	Questions
	Responses

	1. Can we request more than $200,000 for funding of our proposal?
	No, $200,000 is the maximum grant award.

	2. Can we submit more than one proposal if it is for different projects?
	No, only one proposal per organization can be submitted for review.

	3. Can we submit a proposal for primary healthcare services within an elementary school?
	Yes, you can submit a proposal for primary care within an elementary school as long as it has a transformative component per the RFI guidance.  Please keep in mind that funding under this RFI can not supplant existing services or propose to fund a health care delivery model already funded through the state Child and Adolescent Health Center program or School Wellness Program. 

	4. Where can I find the narrative requirements for the RFI?
	The requirements for the narrative piece of the application can be found on pages 12 and 13 of the “Transformational Healthcare Delivery RFI” document which can be accessed at: http://www.michigan.gov/mdch/0,4612,7-132-2942_4911_4912-264648--,00.html 

	5. Is the logic model counted as part of the 10 page limit?
	No, the logic model can be included as an attachment to the application and is not considered part of the 10 page narrative limit.

	6. Can you give me some ideas as to what might be considered innovative primary care services?
	Transformational models of care within this RFI means to change the way primary healthcare is being delivered either through the provision of new services or provision of the same services in a new way. Ways in which this could be achieved is through implementation of a new idea or process to improve primary health care which may lead to the creation of community linkages and partnerships, staff training and education, and policy and/or standards of care changes. 
The model of care should be created to be a lasting change (even after the funding from this grant is gone) and should consider the whole child or teen. A brief example of a transformational change can be found on page 6 of the RFI document. There is no model or example we are looking to fund - unique ways to engage youth and positively change the way they receive and participate in their healthcare is what we are looking for.

	7. Are the budget forms provided by MDCH part of the 10 page limit for the narrative?
	No, the budget forms should be included as an attachment

	8. Is the budget justification part of the 10 page limit?
	No, the budget narrative should be included as an attachment

	9. Are we allowed to include attachments in addition to the 10 pages allowed for the narrative? Specifically, we would want to attach letters of support from our partners in the community (school districts, health department, etc).
	Please limit your attachments to information requested in the RFI.  Yes, letters of support should be included in the attachments.

	10. If an applicant is awarded implementation funding, does that also mean that they would receive planning funding?
	If awarded, you would receive Phase 1 planning funding for costs incurred during the June-September period in planning for service model delivery to begin no later than October 1, 2013. Only upon successful completion of Phase 1 planning period will grantees move onto Phase 2 Implementation. Successful completion of Phase 1 must include the following deliverables: Approved year one implementation plan; Approved year one budget; Secured commitment of key partners and sites; and Adherence to state evaluation plan.

	11. Do you have to provide actual primary health care services as part of this RFI?
	This RFI requires primary health care services to be provided in the locations in which you will be implementing your transformational services. The minimum program requirements (Attachment B) explain the services that are required to be provided within the scope of this grant.

	12. Can the required original signatures on the Letters of Support be signatures that were scanned and emailed from the supporter to the applicant?
	That is acceptable as long as the applicant can produce the original signature/copy.

	13. Is there a financial match required in the planning phase of the RFI?
	30% match is a requirement in the planning phase as well as the implementation phase.  Examples of match could include staff time (not covered by the grant), accounting/financial time, space cost for staff offices.  This is not an exhaustive list – additional types of match are allowable.

	14. Can you clarify exactly what the RFI means by "documentation from multiple sources on the lack of accessible/acceptable primary care services in the geographic area”?
	Examples of documentation of the lack of accessible/acceptable services may include: designation as a medically underserved area; state, county or local data sources demonstrating lack of access to a medical home or preventive care; other sources demonstrating why the transformation you are proposing is needed by your target population. 

	15. Based on the grant requirements in attachment B #6, are proposals required to specify that some grant dollars will specifically pay for the listed minimally required healthcare services, or is it fine for proposed projects to improve upon existing services being offered?
	The minimum program requirements must be met, whether or not grant dollars are supporting these requirements.  Grant dollars may or may not support the minimum program requirements for primary care services to be delivered, that would depend on the transformational idea proposed.  

	16. Will the Logic Model fulfill the response to Part B, #2 Service Delivery Model A, D, and G? Is it sufficient to say for these, "See attached Logic Model" or are you looking for a narrative?
	You are referring to the narrative section of the RFI. Service Delivery Model A. is the logic model and can be included as an attachment. If you feel the information in D and G is included in the logic model, you can refer to it with specifics on where in the logic model that information can be found to be sure the reviewers review and include it in the scoring for the service delivery model section.

	17. Who should the letters of support/commitment be addressed to?
	Please address letters of support to:
Taggert J. Doll, MS

Child and Adolescent Health Center Program Coordinator

Michigan Department of Community Health

109 Michigan Ave.

Lansing, MI  48913

	18. Can we use a mobile health unit to provide primary and mental health services?
	Care provided through a mobile health unit would meet the minimum program requirements, the strength of your application will come from your transformational model of care being proposed.

	19. If we are focusing on children ages 5-11 years, should we respond to Narrative question #2.E regarding youth engagement?
	If serving a younger child population is making it difficult to engage them directly, you may describe how you will engage parents in the healthcare of their child.

	20. Are APA 5th edition-style footnotes an acceptable citation method?
	Yes,  APA 5th edition  is an acceptable citation method.

	21. “Financial Plan”, 7.C, mentions a separate budget will be developed with MDCH staff for the planning period. Therefore, is any financial information needed for 7.C., or is that simply an information statement?
	You do not need to respond as this is included for your information only.



